1	BEFORE THE
2	ILLINOIS COMMERCE COMMISSION
3	TRANSPORTATION REGULAR OPEN MEETING
4	Thursday, January 10, 2018
5	Chicago, Illinois
6	
7	Met pursuant to notice at 10:30 A.M.,
8	at 160 North LaSalle Street, Chicago, Illinois.
9	PRESENT:
10	BRIEN J. SHEAHAN, Chairman
11	SADZI M. OLIVA, Commissioner
12	MIGUEL del VALLE, Commissioner
13	JOHN R. ROSALES, Commissioner
14	
15	
16	
17	
18	
19	SULLIVAN REPORTING COMPANY, by BRAD BENJAMIN, CSR
20	LICENSE NO. 084-004805
21	
22	

1 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Good morning, are we ready to proceed in Springfield? 2 3 DEPUTY COMMISSIONER: We are. 4 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Pursuant to the Open Meetings Act, I call the January 10th, 2018, Regular 5 Open Meeting to Order. Commissioners del Valle, 6 7 Rosales, and Oliva are with me in Chicago. We have a 8 quorum. 9 We'll move on to our Regular 10 Transportation Agenda. There are edits to the 11 December 6th, 2017, Regular Open Meeting. 12 (Disruption from the audience.) 13 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Are there any objections to 14 the approval of these the Minutes as edited? 15 (No response.) (Disruption from the audience.) 16 17 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Minutes 18 are approved. 19 UNIDENTIFIED AUDIENCE MEMBER. Allow more 20 speakers. 21 UNIDENTIFIED AUDIENCE MEMBER: Allow more time. 22 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: There are no edits to the

December 20th, 2017, Regular Open Meeting. 1 Are there any objections to the 2 3 approval of these Minutes? 4 (Disruption from the audience.) CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Minutes 5 6 are Approved. 7 (Disruption from the audience.) 8 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Moving on to our Regular Transportation Agenda. 9 10 Items MC-1, MC-2, and MC-4 concern 11 various allegations and violations of the Commercial 12 Transportation Law and relocation of the Trespassing 13 Vehicle Laws. 14 (Disruption from the audience.) 15 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Are there any objections considering these items together and approving the 16 17 Proposed Orders? (Disruption from the audience.) 18 19 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Ladies -- Ladies and 20 gentlemen --MS. STACY BAUTISTA: It's an arbitrarily denied 21 22 people the right to speak --

CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Ladies and gentlemen --1 MS. STACY BAUTISTA: -- in advance -- 24 hours 2 3 in advance. There is an opportunity to speak. 4 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: The Commission has well-established rules for --5 6 (Disruption from the audience.) CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: The Commission has 7 well-established rules for public comment --8 9 UNIDENTIFIED AUDIENCE MEMBER: And you violated 10 them. 11 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: -- which we honor, and the 12 public comment is closed. 13 We're going to proceed with our 14 meeting, and we would ask you, if you would care to 15 stay, to be respectful of the Commission and our institution and our rules. 16 17 Thank you. 18 (Disruption from the audience.) 19 MS. STACY BAUTISTA: The hearing on Administrative Rules, Administrative Code, Section 20 21 1700.10, Accessibility of Commission Meetings --22 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Ma'am --

MS. STACY BAUTISTA: The total time for 1 presentations shall be limited to 10 minutes --2 3 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Ma'am, this is --4 UNIDENTIFIED AUDIENCE MEMBER: Let her talk. MS. STACY BAUTISTA: -- unless a commissioner 5 moves for, and the Commission approves a longer 6 7 period. CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Ms. -- Ms. -- Ms. --8 9 MS. STACY BAUTISTA: Is there any commissioner 10 who will approve -- who will move to allow additional 11 speakers? Is there anyone who is --12 (Applause.) 13 (Disruption from the audience.) 14 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: We're going to proceed with 15 our agenda. Motor carrier -- we're on motor 16 17 carriers. Item MC-1, MC2, and MC-4 concern various 18 alleged violations of the Commercial Transportation 19 Law and Relocation of Trespassing Vehicles Law. 20 Are there any objections to 21 considering these items together and approving the 22 Proposed Order?

1 (No response.) CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Orders are 2 3 approved. 4 Item MC-3 concerns an application to transfer authority of moving household goods and non 5 6 household goods and property within Illinois. 7 Are there any objections to approving 8 the Proposed Order granting the application? 9 (No response.) 10 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Order is 11 approved. 12 Items MC-5 and M-6 [sic] concern 13 applications for authority to move household goods. 14 Are there any objections to 15 considering these items together and approving the Proposed Orders? 16 17 (No response.) 18 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Orders are 19 approved. 20 Item MC-7 concerns Midnight Services' application for a renewal of its Commercial Relocator 21 22 License.

1 Are there any objections to approving the Proposed Orders dismissing the matter as moot? 2 3 (No response.) 4 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Order's 5 approved. 6 Item MC-8 concerns an application to 7 operate as a Commercial Relocator. 8 Are there any objections to approving 9 the Proposed Order approving the application? 10 (No response.) 11 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Order is 12 approved. 13 Item MC-9 concerns a complaint against 14 Midnight Services. 15 Are there any objections to approving the Proposed Order dismissing the complaint? 16 17 (No response.) CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Order is 18 19 approved. 20 Moving on to our Collateral Recovery 21 Agenda. Item CR-1 concerns an application for a 22 Class "E" Collateral Recovery License.

1	Are there any objections approving the
2	Proposed Order granting the license?
3	(No response.)
4	CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Order is
5	approved.
6	(Whereupon the above
7	matter was adjourned.)
8	
9	
10	
11	
12	
13	
14	
15	
16	
17	
18	
19	
20	
21	
22	